

Fw: Mitigation QA's

From: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 10:11:13 -0500
Attachments: Mitigation QA's - DMO MO.docx (67.7 kB)

From: Berry, James (ENERGY) <James.Berry5@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 9:50 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Mitigation QA's

From: McGoey, Eric (ENERGY)
Sent: February-28-17 8:54 PM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Mitigation QA's

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hendy, Adam (ENERGY) <Adam.Hendy@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Cc: McGoey, Eric (ENERGY); Nutter, George (ENERGY); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY); Speerin, Isabelle (ENERGY); @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations
Subject: RE: Mitigation QA's

Hey again everyone,

I've attached an updated version of the Q's and A's. I have combined the two documents, so we now only have one set.

If you have any questions about these, I can be reached on my blackberry for the rest of the day. My number is 647-248-5358.

Thanks,
Adam